

Community Club - March 8th, 2022

- Principals report
 - Inclusion Week was a big success, created a pledge sign
 - Vinyl decals have arrived and look great
 - Each student will receive a Gator Nation T-shirt funded through private grants
 - The shirts have arrived and will be handed out for the March 9th assembly
 - Omaha Street Percussion is scheduled to perform to the whole school on March 9th with all students wearing their new shirts
 - The February assembly, they had Westside high school wrestling team speak
 - Planning a math facts - march madness theme
 - Polar plunge unified event took place where Ms. Bowers participated
 - 4th grade took the NAEP testing in reading and math
 - This is a national assessment and schools are randomly selected
 - Book Fair is taking place now
 - One School One Book & Read a Thon is wrapping up
 - Kids are really enjoying it and logging a lot of minutes
 - Westside speech contest took place and one Westgate participant
 - Conferences coming up and looking for 100% participation
 - The 17th is Godfather's night
 - The Godfather plans to be at the school at dismissal
 - NSCAS testing coming up
 - Winter Blues week being planned
 - We Side Community Partnerships Committee will be attending the April Community Club Meeting
- Treasurer's Report
- Old Business
 - All CC President's meeting recap
 - Should look into getting the Venmo password reset. May need to create a Google phone number to associate with the account
 - Westside 75th carnival coming up in August. They would like all Community Clubs to have a booth.
 - Spring Parties
 - Kids enjoyed the all-school bingo. In the future, need to consider the prize table layout. It was a bit hectic.
 - Vinyl signage installation
- New Business
 - Read-a-Thon
 - Liked how easy the system and online program was.
 - Took some burden off of teachers with the online system
 - If we do it in the future, consider having an at-school event to kick it off
 - Pancake man, art fair, etc.
 - If we want to budget for subsequent years to do One School One Book to set aside \$2500

- Spend the earnings on the Library and literacy items in classrooms
 - Amanda to start a Google doc to start sharing ideas
 - Ms Dowse to share ideas she would like to see in the Library
 - Artwork, soft seating, replace north mural
 - Budget \$3000+ for the Library
- Community Club to purchase more headphones. Amanda to figure out a quantity.
- Parent Teacher Conference meal for teachers
 - Farmhouse to deliver food and CC to provide drinks and desserts
- Teacher Appreciation Week: April 4-8
 - Planning sub-committee is working on plans
 - \$1500 budget
- Fun Run: April 22
 - Reed Weber has received the street closure permit
 - Jamie to coordinate with Reed
 - Water and fruit donations or purchase
- Carnival: May 6th
 - Sub-committee is working on plans
 - Need to determine budget
 - Looking into Fun Services games, bounce house, dunk tank
 - Need to determine the games we want and get them reserved
 - Food trucks
- 6th Grade Party
 - Angelia to work with Amanda. Possibly attending the Mark
 - Budget \$500 from the Community Club
- Yearbook
 - Brent and Chelsey will be working on it.
 - Staff has been taking pictures and saving them in a drive folder